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P, 0. DEPARTMENT CHAME8Q—Did you notice liquor upon her on msby 
occasions. A—Yes.

Q-eA frequent occurrence? A—-Ye». 
Q-Wm there more liquor druilk before 

going to Niegers then after? A—-No; there 
was more after.

Q—Did Mr. Irvin* A . ,
fluence of liquor while on Adehude-atreet? 
A—No, sir; I donTtliink so.

Q—If you noticed her drink a ffood deal it 
was in his absence? A—I only smelléd t*

Q—Did you notice her under therinfluence 
of liquor at all on coming home from parties? 
A*—I could not say that.

Q—We have disposed of the liquor business. 
Now was there any incompatibility of temper. 
Were they cranky with one another? A— 
Yes, sir.

Q—They were cranky; when did you first 
this! A-Some time after I went

BROKER COX'» SUSPR*BIO*.who was fined $100 for refusing to produce 
mlkTtoTorder to, pro-

Mrs. Andrew, there? A—She wae there 
sometimes.

Q—And when tlieae men came who did 
they come to see. Mrs. Andrews or Mrs. Ir­
ving? A—Some asked for Mrs. Andrews and 
some for Mrs. Irving.

Q—Who did thia man that came before 
Smith—Dunn—who did Dunn ask for? A— 
II. asked for Mrs. Andrews.

Q—And he was the other one that stayed 
all night befere Smith stayed? A—Yes.

Q—Now. who brought this man to the 
house? A—Nobody that I saw.

Q—Do you know if anybody stayed with 
Mrs. Irving besides Smith? A—No.

' MB. BIGELOW'S PARTING QUESTIONS.
Q- Do you know of any person staying in 

tlie house at night when she was tfwre alone? 
A—No. ■ ■

<3—Where did Mra Andrews sleep that 
ightî A—I don’t know.

Yea. air; a person by the name of “Dick.” 
He came the first time Mr. Smith came.

Q—Was it be who introduced Mr. Smith? 
A—I Ain’t know. . ...

Q—How often did he eome afterwards? A 
—Not very often; about four Or five times.

Q—Wan anvhody else in the house besides 
“Dick” and Mr. Smith on this .occasion? A— 
Yes, sir; Miss Rattan.

Q-Siiending the alternoon together, I sup­
pose? Whet time did they leave the house? 
A—They left iu the evening.

O—Did they all stav all night? A—Yet
O—Olvl set Do you know of any others 

that used to visit there? A—Yes, a man 
named Mr. Dunn. I^lon’t know whether 
tiiat was his real name or not

Q—What was his appearance? A—He wee 
fair, tall, stout, and had a moustache. I don t 
know where he went .....

Q—l)o yon know where he lived? A—No.
Q—How often did lie call? A—Just once.
Q—How long did he remain there. A— 

Two days and a night ....
Q— what room aid be occupy? A—I don t

Q—But be took hie meals there? A—Yet
Mr. Bigelow proposed to ask the witness 

what conclusion she came to in regard to Mrs. 
Irving’s conduct. Mr. Osier objected and hie 
objection was allowed.

Continuing the witness said she did 
not know what room Mr. Dunn slept 
in, but she heard hie voice in the 
drawing-room in the morning. She never saw 
him at the Adelaide-street house. He came 
before Mr. Smith came. Others, whose names 
she did not know, visited the house. One wu 
about 24 years of age, tall, dark complex loued, 
and clean shaved except the moustache. 
Another was a very stout man about 30 yeani 
of age, rather daffc and had a full beard. 
Didn’t know where they lived. Them were 
others also that she did not know. Once e 
party of ladies and gentlemen came up from 
Buffala She didn’t know what their names 
were as Clara DeCouifiey attended the door. 
She did not remember Mra Irving being 
away from borne when on Adelaide-street. 
Witness did not have a conversation with Mr. 
Irving on the matter till she came back to the 
city, nor did she receive a letter from him.

Q—When did you see Mr. Irving?,
When ! came back.

Q-Whtire name did you give him?
Mr. Smith**

men itMr Irving’# home? ^A—Yee; I taw
°“<i-Who Is ‘>Gupt.MM«id^r,?'r*A-He is an 

officer in the Tenth Royals. .
Q—Who is Mr. Macphersoo? A—He la 

connected with the steamboats and railways 
He was with his wife when I saw him gt Mr. 
Irving's

Q—When did yon see Capt. Manley there? 
A—Saw them in August, 1886, about 4 
o’clock in the afternoon.

Q—On what terms was he visiting? A—I 
should say on friendly terms; the same as any 
other gentleman. I think he was on friendly 
terme with Mrs Irving before she was mar­
ried. I wps not at alt Surprised at seeing him 
there, and I never saM anything to Mr. 
Irving about it. I only saw him there ones

Witness further stated that he had never 
spoken to nhtinliff in any way about Mrs 
Irving’s alleged misconduct after it became a 
matter of common rumor.

lECiiTTiBEBTTHBLAEE telegrams in court.
Hi. Lordship—I 

dnetion.
A bundle of copies of telegrams were then 

handed Mr. Osier.

■e la Still la Bannie—"Judge " naasphrlea
jea the I lead at Oageede HalL

There were no startling developments yes­
terday in connection with the suspension of 
the firm, of Cox A Co. Mr. Humphries, who 
is in charge of the office as Mr. Cox’s repre­
sentative. wee besieged by at least thirty of 
the firm's creditors, who had come in from 
outside iiointe to learn what prospecte there 
were of getting a settlement. Noted as he ie 
for the possession of that pecuhn ability to 
deal with apeh cases, the "JucUrr was not al­
together successful in persuading the callers 
to be hopeful as to the ultimate result.

In the afternoon Mr. Humphries was ex­
amined before the Master-in-Oidinary. He 
deposed that his duties with the firm 
listed of inspecting the branches, drawing 
tnonqy for Mr. Cox and attending to the cor­
respondence. Several documents produced in 
Mr. ykllen’e examination were submitted, and 
witness identified some of them as being in 
the handwriting of Mr. E. S. Cox. Witness 
believed time several messages received 
their wire and signed “Bonner” were sent by 
James Baxter A Co., Montreal. In reply to 
a question put by Mr. Co y he, witness said he 
had not brought with himjuiy documents re­
lating to Cox A Co.’a transactions with the 
Central Bank. Mr. Cox kept his private 
pa|iers in his desk. He had not seen any such 
papers, and did not know if there were any in 
the office now. Mr. Cox cleaned up his desk 
before he went away, and he did not know 
what he did with bis papers. Mr. Cox was 
not in town. The witness declared be had 
not seen the letters produced iu Mr. Allen’s 
handwriting.

The court then adjourned till 2 o’clock to-

BEVBRAL BRANCHES OT XBB SEB- 
VICK TO BB COBBOLIDAXBB.B BTQKT OB SOCIAL 1BIQVXXT AX 

OLD NIAGARA XOWM. oher under the in­ ure. Irving Beads lease Messages.
Herbert Walsh, a youthful-looking operator 

who was stationed at Niagara last summer, 
was sworn, and he identified the telegrams as 
having been sent and received by him. Mrs. 
Irving had gives him some of the telegrams 
herself, and he had delivered some of them re­
ceived at his office to her.

m Receipt* Ml DUbursemeaU of the 9— 
part meat for the Pott Flseel Wear 
Nearly tMO,O90,00O-Mertaary Record ml 
Canadian Cities.

Ottawa, Jap. 23.—It Is understood that the 
Postmaster General has decided to make eome 
important changes in the organization of hie 
department with a view to consolidating sev­
eral branches of somewhat similar service, 
thereby securing greater efficiency, and at the 
same time effecting a considerable saving in 
working expense*. The most important of 
these changes will be the consolidation of the 
Postoffice Saving Bank and money order 
branch with the offices dealing with revenue 
and expenditure, thus creating ope branch 
which will be under the control of Mr. J. 
Cunningham Stewart, who will have the 
title of Comptroller of Postal Finances. 
The magnitude of the business which is in­
volved in the conducting ot the Postoffioe De­
partment can be realized when it is known 
that the receipts and disbursements for the past 
fiscal year reached nearly $40,000,000, a larger 
amount in point of fact than it takes to ad­
minister the affairs of the nation. Mr. 
Stewart has been twenty years in the service 
and is an excellent officer, in every way quali­
fied for the more extended usefulness of hie 
new position ; his recent tour of inspection 
of the postal systems ot England, France, 
and the United States will* enable him to 
introduce any desirable features in the ays- 
terns ot those countries which have not yet 
been adopted by Canada, if there are any such 
features. The new arrangement will prob­
ably necessitate the superannuation of the 
cashier of the department. Mr. John Ash­
worth, and several other old employes who 
have served their country long and faithfully, 
but it is understood that these superamma-' 
tions will not take place until May.

Monthly Mortuary Statement.
The Department of Agriculture has pub­

lished the usual monthly statement ot the 
number of deaths iu the various cities of the 
Dominion for the month ot December last. 
The total number of deaths in this , city from 
•trie ly typhoid is 17. The following is the 
record: Montreal 611, Toronto 182, Quebec 
108, Hamilton 59. Halifax 68, Ottawa 80, St. 
John, N.B., 60, London 40. Winnipeg 62, 
Kingston 21, Charlottetown 22, Brantford 11» - 
Hull 46, Guelph 20, Belleville 11, St. Thomas 
8, Three Rivers 10, Chatham 4, Sherbrook* 
19, Peterboro 23. '

The Snult Sle. Marie Abductlee.
The Department of Justice to-day re­

ceived some further particulars with re­
gard to the recent international outrage 
at Sault Ste. Marie, Ont. The particulars are 
in the shape of affidavits, from which it ap­
pears that the man Nixon, who had escaped 
from the Michigan authorities and was fol­
lowed across the ice by the American officers, 
was assaulted by them on Canadian territory, 
knpeked down, beaten and forcibly abducted 
to the American side. It is understood that 
the Government is having a statement of the 
case prepared for presentation tt> the United 
States Government through the British Min­
ister at Washington.

C»re ever !»■« Weraew—What a “Teel* 
1.x Tom" Saw and Heard Free U» Ta. 
•r a Verandah—The rialntt*’. W4e *f 
the Aatiaa Clawed.
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He. n 1-1 Weg-ltlreet Weil.

Mr. Hdword W. Gardner (“Teddy” of the 
Palace) was called after Watchmen Raynor 
had been put on the stand 
without laying anything new.
Gardner knew H. G. Smith, bet

love In a Hammock. v he did not know if he had any address in
John Raynor, a sailor-looking chap of about Toronto in July and August last. I was once 

45, with black moustache nod iron-grey hair, iu partnership with Smith in the livery and «ales 
waa next put in the box. where he was kept busmew. I reuromherthe taHy bo joMh

,i .___ _____________ well. Smith took it to Niagara last summer.. . boors under examination and gmith was not the sole owner of it. It was
raid eroza-finng by Ur. Bigelow. Hu evi- let on, (or hire and out for pleasure,
deuce was ie part unfit for publication. Among With a view of identifying Smith with the 
other things he testified In answer to Mr. address, “Nd. 774 Kme-etr.-et west,” to which 
Oglur'a nnMtinng. ntimber the telegram* referred to were sent,T ** i'a ... , . , Mr. Osier questioned Mr. Gardner particularly

I was employed as mgbtwatchman at about thls7 Mr. Gardner said he was onlv at 
Ningara-ou-the-Lake during lait summer. I No. 774 once. There were six or seven offices 
know Mrs. Irving’s cottage at Gates and there. He went there with Smith for a few 
Perdue-streets. It is owned by Widow minutes aud saw CoL Hale there. He knew

SAith£no,smtiie^uwïï. "S.1the cottage several times during July, August Kentucky Stables.”
and September. I have seen him there as To Mr. Bigelow—I 'em not aware that 
often as three tintee a week. The first time Smith 1» now in the country. I came here for 
I saw Smith at the cottage he was sitting on the express purpose of finding out if he were, 
the verandah, making love, as I thought, with The Telegrams ■’reduced and Meed. 
Mra. Irving. This was about 11 o’clock at HU Lordship said be' would allow the copies 
night At 2.30 a.it when I passed the house of telegrams which had been produced to be 
again they were still sitting there. Then I read. They were seven in number and were 
saw them go into a bedroom Just to the left of all handed in at the Niagara office by Mrs. 
the hall door and remain there ten or fifteen [Irving, according to Operator Walsh’s state­

ment, and were addressed to “Harold G. 
Smith, 774 King-street west, Toronto." They 
were signed “Wilkins.” Their dates and 
contents are as follows:

St

nek.
■M

notice
there.

con-

Q—March or April? A—Later. 
<3—May; Queen’s Birthday?

Q—In June? A—Yes, sir.
Q—After they went to Niagara?

Is cas ehlM. born on A-Aftwr
IlsISwffi. ■exister Preduced.;

Rev. Canon Dumoulin was called «Z W* 
duced the roister of St. James’ Cathedral. ST 
it waa recorded the marriage of Andrew Max- 
well Irving and Marie Louise Skelton on Aug. 
(SL 186$. > ‘

By Mi Osier—Did you perform the cere­
mony ? \ -1 did hot. Rev. Mr. Greene wae
tlie offivi >ig clergyman. -

Q^-WImre is Mr. Greene now! A—He is 
in St. Louis, Mo.

Q—Do you know that the marriage was per­
formed ? A—rNo, but I have no doubt that it
was.

r atm* for
that.fit."re and

'mA—No,
sir. over

Q—Do you know what the words were 
about A—No, sir. .. .

Q—Do not remember the subject at all ?

Q—Did they have any explosions at Nisgars?
A—No.

Q—No disputes at all? A—Na 
Q—Did any one interfere to settle the dis­

putes between them ! A—No.
Q—Did not some of the family come in and 

settle it? A—Na
Q—Do you know Mr. Irving's sister ! A— 

Yes, sir.
Q—Where did you make tier acquaintance 

first! A—At Mrs. Irving's, Adelaide-street. 
Q—Did she visit much there ? A—Yes. 
Q—Did Mr. Irving see much of here there ? 

A—I do not think sa 
Q—Did she visit much at Niagara?
Q—A good deal ! A-^es.
Q—Any gentlemen come to see her there ! 

A—Yes.
Q—Any stay all night with her there? A— 

Yes.
Q—How many times did this occur? A— 

Once that I know of.
Q—Who is the gentleman that stayed all: 

night with her? A—He gave hie name es
Mr. Dick.

Q—What room did they occupy? A—A 
room upstairs.

Q—Did you make the Bed the next day f 
A—Na i

Q—You knew they stayed in the same roots 
though? A—Yea. , . .

Q—Was aha very much at Niagara? A— 
Tee. *

she? A

>

mmsm

ye.rlWU, and before Recommencement of this 
..Jon. wrongfullv assault and debauch her. laittiiM 
efendsot. being welt aware that she was the lawful
Iff? of the wrongfoJ
eu oi the défendent until Immediately before the
CEtyreMotoftim 2Ï TOiiSfol smsof the defendant

T^^Sntig1cEdmMWjni damages theewsttrftte 
i and seeb other relief ae the court may be pleesed

: Score’s
Smith,

Horae ataagUsa'i Mery.
Margaret Stoughton, a woman apparently 

26 years of age, waa the next witness. She 
the stand for about twgg hours. Miss 

Stoughton was the pontiff's chief witness, 
and she told a story which the crowded court­
room listened to with wrapt attention. Mr. 
Oaler examined her first as follows:

:

day.was on

Blaaaad Annie Caught 41 Belleville.
The 19-year-old domestic, Annie Diamond, 

who robbed her mistress, Mrs. W. J. 
Morrison, 244 Huron-street, on Sunday 
night, of two gold watches, a pair 
of gold bracelets, a diamond ring, a seal skin 
sacque and » 86 bill, has been nabbed at Belle­
ville. The detectives suspected that she 
would go to lier home at-Trenton and to 
wired tue statioiut along the line and gave 
outgoing eouductdls a description of her. 
She was arrested in the train at Belleville

■ghmA—

&WHflG53g
Spec of tbe «aid Metis Louise 
Sat be did wrongfully 
«sited, end says ns B 
ankle sgsinst him.

T^o above; were tbe pleadings filed 
In the Assize Court in the now ede- 
brated case of Andrew Maxwell Irving 
«gainst Harold G. Smith, which waa 
begun yesterday before Mr. Justice Felcnn- 
bridge and a Jury, and which was not closed 
when the court rose at 6.20 last evening. The 

UtVregreee from 11.10 a.m. until tlie 
... —or, with tbe exception of about two 
n while His Lordship was engaged in 
miog tbe Criminal Court. Throughout the 
f the corridors of the Court House were tie- 
red wish men, young and old, all anxious 
get into the room where tbe trial waa in 

gram. Not a quarter of them, however, 
o were around succeeded in eonvmeiug the 
ears at tbe door that they had legitimate 
tineas inside, and so they bung around till 
hr nightfall gathering bite of gomip from 
eons who left the «girt room. -

Starting the Case.
punctually started. The 

t opened at 11 o'clock and by 1L20 Clerk 
,u had a jury sworn m. There waa but 

challenge, a Mr. Seoord. The jury 
so was i
arise Peters, farmer, Etobicoke.
Illiani Boyne, fruiterer. Toronto, 
lomns Oates, fermer. Georgina, 
intern Tabor, fermer. York. 
ilHam 9pence, coal dealer, Toronto,

!■ Richard Easley, tanner, Markham. 
■William Turnbull, shoemaker. Toronto 
Hlames Leighton, builder. Toronto, 
t' lohn Taylor, dinner. Georgina. ,
I» Francis Lockwood, plasterer, Toremte. 
f’t lohn A. Bull, carriage inaker, York, 
fe Phurles J. Mayes, stair builder. Toronto
B Hit Lordship looked down npon this array 
■hr counsel seated around the barristers’table : 
Kr. B. B. Osler, Q.C., and W. A. Foster, 
BOOL, tlie latter looking quite handsome with 
ni> freshly-crimped iron gray Iwkaaid fnib- 
Ew legal attire, for the plaintiff; Mr. N. Gor- 
Idon Bigelow, Mr. F. J. Dunbar (Macdonald, 
I Drayton A Dunbar), and Barrister Jkmes I Lane for tlie defendant, Harold G. Smith. 
I The latter did not put in an appearance, nor 
f waa there any evidence forthcoming to «how 
I where ha is at present It waa said by a friend 
. A hts that - he sailed from England 

far America a week ago leaf Wednes­
day. Neither waa Mrs. Irving in court 

j nor her present whereabouts disclosed 
I (by any evidence. During the greater part of 
■& day Plaintiff Irving, wearing his well 
KmPwii military twisted moustache, sat beside 
Kis counsel, but had little or nothing to say 
aptbe case proceeded. At one stage of tbe 
§5*1 Mr. Bigelotr wanted Mr. Irving ex- 
aSuilhd from the court-room, but be was al- 
(lowed til remain beside Mr. Oiler throughout

Mr. Baler Presents Ml» Case.
r. Osier stepped over to the front of the 
box, and opened hie case with this state-

Q—You were employed ae nurse at Mr. 
A M. Irving’s in 1887? A—Yes.

Q—What time were you engaged? A—
°Q—Did" you "live in the house where Mra

IrQ^Did*<yongo with Mrs. Irving and her 

lild to Niagara? A—Yea.
Q—Where did you and Mrs. Irving and the 

child live? A—In a small frame eottage, with 
a large verandah on it.

Q—How long did you continue to lire with 
Mrs. Irving? A—Till Oct. Hast 

Q-Did Mr. Irving go to Niagara trap 
time to tin*? A—Yes ; lie came on Sature 
dare and stayed till Monday _

Q—Were you the only one living in the 
A—Yes, besides Mrs. Irving and the

child.
Q—Now, do you know a man named H. G. 

Smith? A—Yes.
Q—Did he go visiting to the cottage? A— 

Yes, h. did.
Q—When did he first put in hie appears»»? 

A—Shortly after we moved to Niagara; I do 
not remember the date. _,

Q—Tfien after be first came, how often aid 
become? A—He came frequently.

Q—Did he eome when Mr. Irving waa there? 
A—No, »ir. ...

Q—He came while Mr. Irving wae away? 
A-Yea.

Q—Do von know of anything between him­
self end Mrs. Irving? Do you know what 

ley were on after he had
_____  A—They were friends.

Q—Anytlang more? A—Yea, they 
more than friends 

Q-Just relate anything you know about 
tbe relations of Mrs. Irving with the defend­
ant Smith. Well, describe him. A—He was » 
tall, dark man about 28 or 80.

Q—Describe to me anything you have 
between them. A—I have not seen very 
much, but I know they were more than 
friend*. 1 _

Q—Tell us how you know. A—Because he 
xssomurii there. ... „ , „
Q—How late did he atay? A—He stayed all 

day and all mghvtHl morning.
Q—What have you seen done in the morn­

ings? A-~Ib*ve not seen anything done.
Q—Do you know where he stayed? A—Yea.1 
Q—How- do you know? A—I heard him

<■ Irving. He aBo denies 
t and debaneh bin as 
iffiv st the allegations minutes.

Witness here described • conversation 
which he said be overheard between Mr*. 
Irving and Smith while sitting on the 
verandah, but it must be omitted.

Proceeding» be testified: On another 
Sion (L think it waa on the Tuesday following 
the Civic Holiday in Toronto) I saw Mr*. 
Irviux and Smith together on the verandah. 
Witness then said that afterwardseo the same 
night lie saw in through an open window Mrs. 
Irving and Smith ou a couch together.

The examination here led up to a oou vena­
tion witness had with Mrs. Irving about her 
conduct, in which be proceeded to 
contents of a certain telegram;
Bigelow objected and the matter wae dropped 
for a time.

MB. BIOELOW’g CROSS EXAMINATION.
Q—How long were yon a nlghtwatchman 

in Niagara? A—From July 12 to Get. 13,

A-

Sepe.28. 1887.—To meet me, where? Are ien refer­
ring to Thnndsy? If so> that a for you tov P

Q—Anyone else? A—leave “Dick’s”
U—Who else ? A—Mr. Preston’».
Q—Who else? Did yon teU him of the 

men whose names you didn’t know? A—Yea.
—How many? A—I don’t know.
—Half a dozen? A—I think sa 
—You gave all of times, names as those of 

men who had been in improper relation to 
Mrs. Irving? A—Yto .

Q—How many tiroes have you talked^ to Q—Most of her time there, wasn’t
Mr. Irvingsinee you earn* to the city? A— —She would eome and go a good deal 

■vice. . _ Q—There about half her tune ? A—Yen
Q—Where did you meet? A—At Mr. Ire Q—She began lier visita, I suppose, as soon 

ving’s, hie father’s placet ae the cottage was opened? A—Yes. /
Q—Where do you live now? A—A* hie Q—Who were the different gentlemen that

father's . oame with her there? A—One who gave his
Q—Whore dose he live! A—At hi* name as Col. Grey.

latnrria. , Q-He stopped all night did he? A—Yee. Q—Were you employed to watch Mrs. Ire
Q—Then you have had frequent opportuni- Q—He is some young man no doubt that ring’s cottage or to look after burglars?

tie* to talk about the affair? A—Yea, sir. has taken Col. Grey’s name. Col. Grey 1* *1 was not employed particularly to watch the 
Q—Has he not frequently mentioned the r,,,stable lnan. What aged man was he? cottage, but Councillor Wilkinson, who is a

“atti-r ti>r<>“( A—No. . , ..__ A—Elderly man with grey head—[laughter]— friend of Mr. Irving, I believe, told me to
Q—Who did you talk to about it, bia father g-rBy whiskers and grey moustgehs. [Laugh- keep an eye on it, as there waa a lonely woman 

or mother ? A—-His mother. e ter]* down there and several valuable articles. All
Q—Yon were hired last February, you lay? Q- Wasn’t very tall; sallow complexion? that Mr, Wilkinson asked me to do was 

A—Yee. A—Yes. to keep an eye over “the lone woman."
Q—A* a nurse? A—Yea. Q-frequently about the boat*? A—I only Q—Were you told to look after other lone
V—As* wet nurse? A—Yea. saw bun once. women? A—I wae not. I rold Mr. Wilkin-
Q—You are not married, are yon? A—Na G—Where did you see him? A—At son about what I saw at the cottage between
Q—Had more than one child ? A—No. Niagara. Mra Irving and Smith. I was first spoken to
Q-Whnt led to your speaking of the affair ? Q_Any other place? A—Na about the evidence I would give at the trial

A—Mr. Irving wanted to know where hi» Q—Have you not aeon him at the Yonge- shortly after the Chioora stopped running, 
wife was, and I said she was in Buffalo. He stwtwffarf! A—No. It was after the cottage waa broken up. I re-
askdd whether she had company, and I said Q—I understand he frequent* that place, ceived a telegram from Mr. IL B, Irving 
she went alone to bring back tbe child and hts name begins with M., and his name is pol about it.
Misa Morgan. . j , Grey at all? A—I never aaw him before nor Q—When did you first see Mrs. Irving and

Q-Well, there waa nothing very dreadful « Smith together? A-I wav coming ont of my
about that. What also did you teU him ? A— Q—Do you remember any other coming to own house, seventy or eighty feet distant,
I told bug that Mr. Smith was with her » few ^ her? A—No. They were sitting on the verandah. _ I crossed
minutes before she left. Q—Did Mrs. Irving know all about (fais over the street on tiptoe and listened. I

Q—And did you not tell him that year mis- business! A—Yes. wanted to find out what they were saying'or
tress waa all right and t|»t there waa nothing Q—Did Mra. Irving show them to bed? A doing. I stood at a distance of twelve feet and
wrong going on at A* house? A—Yes, I —f don’t know. - listened. Mra Irving was sitting in a hain-
tbi?kL^a,itl‘4t 5*3*1 -■&*»• • Q—DiAthey havs breakfast tbe next mccae moek, winch was swung from a corner of tbe

Q—Where did this conversation take pïaoef ? A—Yea verandah. Smith sat near by m a chaw. I
A—-At Mrs Irving’s , Q—When did this sort of bueinees begin ? thouglit by their conversation that they were

Q —Now, what leil to it. You say that you Did it begin in the beginning of July? A— making love to each other,
told Mr. Irving that nothing wrong waa Witness here repeated the evidence he
going on at the cottage. Up till then you bad Q—Did it not eooor to you that you had got gave in the main examination about seeing
Stood up like a good woman for your mistreaa jnto a brothel? Did it not occur to you at Mra Irving and Smith go into die bedroom
Who introduced the conversation? A—Mr. {bat time, I say, that yon had got into » and eome out again. “When they came out,
Irving. brothel? A—Yes» lie said, "Smith kissed Mra Irving and bade

Q—He evidently did not believe you when q—You felt that yon had got In a eery had her good-night.”
you told him there waa nothing wrong? A— bit of people, didn’t you? Among a lot of Witness here gave some evidence about Mra
When I told him first I don t suppose he dim wicked iieoplv? A—Yea Ining “Slurring” him whenever she passed

Q—What arrangements were made as to Q—Adulterous people? A—Yea biro on the street end calling him a detective
your future praprou? A plaoe^iro. provided q_DM yon ordid you not hear conversa- end a spy. Ho continued: “I went to the
for you, was it not? A—There were no ar- .J» ^ ^ unchaste character between these cottage and asked her about thia bnt elie only
rangement.[made then. two lister»? A-I don’t remember. laughed at roe. I told her that I thought she

’ —Yïu kn*w tS-*> J°° «ky Q—When did you or did you not hear con- was not doing right.”
at Mra Irving’s, did you not? A-I know I w(^ation between there two sister, that led Mr. Bigelow-It is reported that yon made 
wn ^BÜf ^rSL-t'^v. tht thins .wav all you to think that they were not good, pure overtures to her yonrrelf and were repulsed.

Q-But you didn t mve the thimt ae^ HI ,rf A-I do not remember hearing them. A—ït w not so, if I know it. 
atone* A-I did not wish to lay anything *Q_Dkl you ever hear them talking about Q-Did you ever l»,ok down the barrel of a
about it. „ w . men to be there? A—I dare say I bava revolver in the hands of Mra Irving? A—No,
JLtut ’ A-^’68 Q^arerey you have? Iu many insUncre? “ï^ach^hre'Æ^ me m ”

y^»toW1^r V^d-hat ha,, you he^d them rey? ^

bsa»1 A-IdidnotwUh *u tbe zgkZTl andku,Mrx IrThw mQ-And did youfind that you were not the * "aIy^ Wb“ ‘h9T *“4 thG oocasimi? A-I did not. I have enough
fiQ^?wh1,l^,ou rey anything about ^^n went over the hammock

it?_DM anybody elre rey anything about it? *£ Ulki scene on the v-r.nd.h and, then^pare^ on to

I ti,^l7the p^le^N^i^totorito Mt ^^^'«niThe re^o^w^!chAexUlS ^ ^"w.re al« Tbe Cr««4 Jury^eturu »TrueWIJ Ayl-t

^“.t have been some strmig mo* '££&£££^

tire to induce you to change your mind. You have been gonig tneroi ...... • beside Mrs. Irving, but I think they were Criminal Assizes at noon yesterday, W. T.
£1^ Indfh^Zn^ndMS wen? on in ^ <*C’ -d Crown Attorney B^lgerow

the house down on your young mistress in her he, “I’m going to find out all about this case. wa8 Fred Manley. representing tbe Crown. There gentlmen were
absence. You knew that she waa coming back But he qualified tbe question in this way: witness here described a scene between sworn in as members of tbe Grand Jury :
the next morning. Why did you blast her Do you know of any who you have reason to yr„jn~ anf] Smith on the front of the Thomas Williamson (foreman), William
character forever ? Why did you do it Î, A— believe have behaved improperly in that veran(iah, and Mr. Manley and one of the Anderson, Elijah Armstrong, James Doherty,
Because I kuew It-re tire truth. Bonre? Well know tire worst and we won » other ladies on the east side of the verandah. Anthony Forster E. J. Grant

Q-And you denied it on Saturday becaure spare the guilty. A-Mire Rattan. (the verandah run. around three .idea of the £nth°“* a Ohre E Horner
you knew it was tlie truth also? A—I did if I Q—Who else? A—Mrs. Andrew*. cottage), which must be omitted. Helliwell, Adam . Hood, Clire- B Hoope ,
laid that. , u v 5-1. Mre. Andrew. Mra Irvrog-, «.ter? Bigelow reid he doubted thiapartof KSnds W D Mclsïï M Ms

Q—You have sworn to it here to-day. You A-Yea the evidence, but witness said it was true. McKenxie, W V. McIntosh.JJavidI Mo-
knew it was an untruth then when you told Q—Miss Rattan; how often did she eome Mr. Bigelow here asked a number of que»- K'llop, fe-JLn^jfinen Stir?
Mr. Irving that there was nothing wrong? th?re? A-Three times. tions about oti.sr gentlemen visitors to the P'/Yw ?^ro W«tw^^hre W^,ro
A—Yea / Q—On the occasions of her visits there were 0ottar«. Witness had never seen a person '"B» BSyttiïîl“,w®îtÎK”“’ V?**' Wl

Q-And you told her husband and gave the there improper relation» with anybody? Do with sallow complexion, moustache andiron- 23drem>d^Sio Grand Jury
names of the partlea W« there good feeling you ^,«ct anything? A-I anspect. gray hair, who wre well known reound the _£'? d.7return^
existing between you and your mistress I A— Q_Wh.t led you to respect? A-They citywl.arvea.t the cot rage. He had how- which retired, «^J^BrinWed*^ reWraed
Not very good. , were unataira. ever, wren Mr. Douely, a livery .table keeper lh7*  ̂ TL-n-î! AU,

Q-What was the reason ? A-Beoause she Q-Wre Mire Rattan upsUiri with a man? of ifiagara, there; also “Dick” and a «nan Thompeozfr.EmresOB DeU^ry» Alw.
was « often away from homo A—Yes. named Prreton. Mr. Milloy told him who Romain, Adam Schoo l hM. G^nan. KoM.

Q-You didn’t like tiiat? A-No. Q-Did both go up at the same time* A— Preston wax ?lrk V? hÏÏÎ’
Q—What made you feel ill towards her? No. again in hr. osler’s HANDS. Jeremiah Johnaton, Jennie Noryal, Gus Ham

Q—Before, didn t »b« A—Yes. room ? A—No. hut Untrlied I mentioned Smith’s name and D ff**11*» yQ—She had been negheting her home and Q—When wre this, July? A—I think it .hesaüf; “Poor Andy.” Smith drove a tally- AOXXIMOB ABOCX XOWA.
husband since you came here! A—Yea, wre August bo coach and four around Niagara during the ---------

Q-And you took a dislike to her for that Q-E„rly in August? A—Yea. summer. He used to drive out the guests of Grand will toll to-morrow, by auction, thirty
reason? A—Yes. , . . , „ Q—You said three occasions Anything tb. Queen's Royal Hotel. The coach Smith good work horses. Also a lot of harneea. and

Q—Wasn’t there a positive disregard of oil about the other two occasions yon remember bramrht from Toronto. Mre. Irving reid to blankets. Sale at II sharp,
kindly feeling» in the house? A—Yal particularly? A—No, six; I don’t remember 2n one occasion that she and Smith were Tbe Y.W.C. Guild has appointed a oommlttee

The Court: When? . Liytbing particular. truimT to run awav I reid she wre foolish to wait upon the Mayor with reference to the
Q—When did you notice this first! A— Q—Wre Mr. Irving there at any time Mre. would leUdr. Irving know about apDî(î(“eut of * metrun ** Polloe Hesd"

About a month after I went there. Andrew» was ever there? A—Once lie was. :» She then said- “You have carried things „ ,. , . ...Q-Now could you give any nreren for tbi* Q-Did she remain over the Sunday while ^ far „tund hero No matter what aw-
°°<^Did you'fornfanAiipinkm’aa tij the oause ** gÿ *ESSLïIl*' ^ “

of this neglect of her home? A—No, sir; not Q—Sue left snddeuly after he arrired, did toss*d back to mb. bioblow. xiiese oases were disposed of at the Police
while <m Adelaide-street. v she not? A—Yes. ttr?,_______ :j._ Riaelow • I have seen Court yesterday: Frederic Collins, picking

Q—You did not form an opinion until after* Q—What time did be arrive? A—In the w:Lh Smith on too of tbe pochers. was committed for trial: Nellie Jonee,
thing, occurred ,» the -~^he been at the honre !

^^Shfweriiawày ofrel” d0'1'" ** * AÔS‘B^inniD»‘rf July*? * A^Yex’' volver on me. She »|»ke to me about Smith Jolm r. fl.mblx tho^illegod Lisde Bray
^Q-Uowtlgd^raLnccontiuusI A- ÈZ^STSif^L^ A-Th.t Irving!

Sometimes,» oouple of days and couple of afternoon. A trial by Coroner Powell, die Magistrate held
ni?j—Where wre her husband? A-Th.t,re ^When did sh. com. back ? A-^e next AQ-Btm’tyo. W

WlQ-BeutW:hre„V,o^earaon Adelaide^reet, ^^«hrer rey «mvereatio. between bat I saw it so sUtixl in the news- %twt their racuUr meeting

what oimnrred in the dmnestic circle toroake Q-Did Mra Irving ever «petit to yonon P*gi"'Lord,biI>-Wh.t »PP~rs in tbe news- C”u^d there-^1^ p»rlor «^iti hold*ut 
ycSi think she neglected her home? A blie this subject. A—No. . naoers can't be taken as evidenca Mrs. Jarmnn’e. 49 81tncoe «street, on Thursday,
didn’t seem to take any interest in it Q—And why didn’t you in righteous mdig- peyj,,,„-,_\ir T-vins told roc that he ftnmd Feb. 2. The program will be furnisliod by the

Q—She had a fondness for society except natioo Ireve thia sinking iniquity? Why rol-if.J RuAsater. West Presbytensn Church choir. Arote of
that of her himbauS ? A-I think to didn’t you do that instead of staying to serve w“b l‘,, Wl,e “ than Ira P^<-0*~Trouimu.,utwhwhoure

A-That is Adjlaide-etreet we are speaking in a brothel? A—I was taking care of the “lyrele” Remembers the gate ef His f'1” w held. ^ LxucroWo wlU
chUd. I intended to re soou asl got beck to . ?'*“**r' Northwalt.m “cTitAM.^riurondenU
the city. Lyman Dwight of the Great Northweeteru wUj ki g.30 sharp.

Telegraph Company W»1 next sworn, and
—to produce certain telegrams set forth **•*• ***rle*-"
. " ou bim. A suite of elegant luncheon and dining room»
m a suopoiMB aervea on mm. for the accommodation of Indies and gentle-

Mr. Dwight mid be liad copies <* the me„ hnve just boen’opeiie.1 nnd fnrnlsliod re- 
telegrams in quretionbuthe «rfuredtopro- gjdl-. of «iwnreat tb-horamnnwt rretan-
dues tliem unless so ordered by the court. Dominion Bank. T.ii celebrated touch counter lo k. obcslaed is TofeeSo la

,3vS&'3&&.

-V.

falo to-morrow. Alls wer. WiLKXA*
8epL 19.-I wfll expect yea et 4J0. Impossible for 

me to go. wujclxs.
Sept 29.-Leave st U on Chic ora. Meet meat !.«. 

Be prepared to return with me st 1 WfiMiest Niagara 
to-night. ■ Wilkins.

Sept. JR.—Let va on the II o’clock boat Will tele- 
phone soon as possible. WILknre.

Sept. 19.—Come over thu sfternoon without fall. I 
must ses yon. Answer Immediately. Wilxjks.

Sept.».-Leave on the 11 s'olosk boat. WU1 tele­
phone as soon as I arrive. WiLXJjrs.

red wore the sealelap and all tbe jewelry. 
Detective Davis goes down to-day to bring 
her back.
Florist «light Cells is Heeling or Créditera.

A meeting of the creditors of Henry Slight, 
proprietor of the City Nurseries, 407 Yonge- 
street, wre held in Bigelow * Morion’s office 
yesterday afternoon at tha request of Mr. 
Slight, who laid before them a statement of 
hie affairs. This shows his liabilities to be 
about 810,000 and hi* asset* about 816,000. 
Mr. Slight said that tbe erection of new 
nurseries and building! had taken a good deal 
of his capital, and thia had to an extent tied 
him. He was confident, however, of paring 
his creditors it be had time. A committee 
wre appointed to examine into tbe resets and 
to report at a future meeting.

The Don Arbitration.
The arbitrators in respect to tbe Don im­

provement were occupied yesterday in Judge 
McDougall’» chambers with the claim of Mr. 
George Berkroahaw in respect to two acres of 
land at the east end of Comwall-street, ex­
tending to the Don. The claimant and his 
witnesses estimate the value from 816,000 to 
826,000. The city have offered 83500. A 
good deal of engineering evidence was given 
principally by the city. The decision ia re­
served. Tbe arbitrators meet again this morn­
ing, when the. claim of Mr. McKee, for land 
on Don flats, will be considered.

The balance of Japanete, liberty, etc., rifts, 
Madrat muslins and other window sash 
curtain materials to be sold at muck wider 
usual price. W. A. Murray A Co. are prtpetr 
ing to take stock: 624

V
ing.

explain the 
but Mr.

the A Peeping Tern—river tha Garden Wall.
Albert Davies, who described himself as a 

clerk and a member of the Provincial Police 
Force for three months every summer, with 
his home at Niagara, was next sworn. 
Davise’ evidence, which wre principally un­
publishable, seemed to cause a great deal of 
amusement for the court-room. His story wae 
to the effect that he and a young man named 
Thou. 0. Blain, also of Niagara, had heard 
certain rumors about Mra Irving and Smith, 
and on Thursday night, Sept. 29,1887, they 
determined to go to the cottage and play the 
“Peeping Tom” role. Arriving at tbe cottage 
fence late at night they could hear or see 
nothing from tins vantage ground, and they 
climbed over into the garden. Blain got tired 
♦siting and left, re be (Blain) waa 
afraid bis old mon would “get on to bun. 
Davies then clambered upon tbe verandah, 
but could see nothing through tbe blinds. He 
heard Smith talking inside, because he knew 
hie voice. He described certain noises, and 
repeated a vulgarism which he declared he 
heard Mra living address to her alleged para­
mour. Witness then rubbed a stick up and 
down tbe window sliutyer Rid decamped.

In crosa-examinatien by Mr. Biglow he 
«aid he didn’t know olAhete being any more 
people like birarelf in Niagara.

Q—What did yon >get up on the verandah 
for; were you interested in Mra Irving or 
Smith? A—No I merely went there to sat­
isfy my own curoeity. _ . . ,

Q—And yon a member of the Provincial
oTiee. A—Yea.
Q—Did yon dot down whatyon heard? A— 

1 did. „ .
Thomas C. Blain was sworn and said be saw 

Mra Irving and Smith come off the Ohicore 
on tbe night of Sept. 29. He did not know if 
they come off together.

To Mr. Bigelow—I didn’t think I was doing 
anything very mean in going to the cottage.

Mr. Bigelow—Oh. you don’t, eh? Is that 
the kind of a town Niagara ia ?

Mr. Osier then reid: “That’s tbe ease, 
your Lordship."

Mr. Bigelow then renounced that he had 
eight or nine witnesses to call for the defence, 
and said be would be ready to go on at 9.30 
this morning.

tee
1887.ra, Itot A-I

ira ».
f.

been goingterms t) 
there?

•J Railways red Urb Usasses.
Mr. William Wainwrigbt, Assistant Gen- 

eral Manager of tbe Grand Trunk Railway, 
who was in tbe city to-day, said with refer­
ence to the projected Ottawa and Vredreuil | 
Railway, that it wre one of a number of local 
railway schemes which were under considera­
tion by the Grand Trunk, red that no deoieice 
had yet been arrived at regarding ik

Tbe Contract for a block to carry « light­
house on Cole’s Shoal, Addington County, lire 
been awarded by the Maritime Departuient to 
Mr. Geo. Wilson. A contract for supplying 
100 toise of stone f*t Jack Straw Lighthouse, 
Gananoque, has also been awarded by the de­
partment, but ia not yet signed.

Cowulerrelt Dominion Islet
The Department of Justice received a 

munication this rooming from tbe United 
States District Attorney for tbe Southern 
District of Michigan, asking for certain in­
formation with. regard to the ireue of Do­
minion.notes to be used in connection with n 
charge made against Geo. Linden, arrested 
for passing counterfeit 82 Dominion notes of 
what is known as the “Dufferin” ireue, 
which will shortly come no before the grand, 
jury at Detroit. The prosecution 1» made 
under the Act of Congress ot 1384. Tlie 
counterfeit is represented as being an exceed­
ingly dangerous one, being very difficult of 
detection. The department bas been iu tele­
graphic communication with the District 
Attorney and will render all the resistance in 
its power, sending, if neoeseary, an agent to 
Detroit to give evid

nealkealam la Canada. -,
“What, is it possible .you don’t know any­

thing at til about the Scriptures,’’ said the 
surprised metropolitan Sunday school teacher 
to the new boy in her class lost Sabbatic 
“Never teard of em',” replied the boy. “We 
have just moved here from Hamilton, but pa 
ingoing to buy one of quiuu’a fall dress shirts 
and be real genteel.’’___________

—Two Hitching» Boilers for sale cheap.
Apply to Frank Wheeler, Hot Water and 
Steam Heating Engineer, ’

58 and 60 Adelnide-sL west.

Trade la Nertk Toronto.
—Trade Is lirlsk In North Toronto. A large holiday 

trade was done, end so fer Iu ltito tilings have been 
lively. O. B. Tonkin. 718 Tonse et.. North Toronto, 
dues nil the tur trade of the neighborhood. He selle 
ladles' and gents’ fur good» et con, end Use still B few 
choice garments to dispone of. See hte stock. X

-
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1-re parlas for the «èrelen.

The Wdrid took a stroll yesterday 11 rough 
the Parliament Building» and found orltmen 
busy making preparations for the opening of 
tbe Legislature to-morrow. Gas and water 
pipes were being tinkered up, chimney» on the 
low back roofs were being fixed so they 
wouldn’t smoke, the leather covers of the 
members’ seats were piled in the hall where a 
man waa patching them. The only new point 
was in the long hall where the faded oilcloth 
had been painted n dark red. In fact the old 
pile looked as dingy

Killed by • Broken Derrick.
Tbe derrick used for hoisting stone at the 

new Canada Life building. King-street west, 
broke yesterday afternoon. John Purdle, a 
teamster living st 4 Rose-avenue, wu struck 
by one of the beanie. His left arm and leg 
were broken. After being attended to by 
Dee. Muagrove, Mackenzie and Stevenson 
was removed to the hospital, where he died at 
6.16.

speaking. . _
Q—Which room did be stay in! A—He

‘‘t?—Wh^bedroom? A—In Mrs. Irving’s
Q_How long after this did he next go

there? A—I think it was in August.
Q—Now, Mra Irving’s bedroom was on the

ground floor, wee it not! • A—Yes
Q—And where weeyours! .A—Upstairs, at 

the head- ef the stairs
Q—Now tell me how you know he stayed in 

ber bedroom timb night? A—Because when I 
oam« down in tha rooming I bsard him talking.

Q—What did he say? A—I don’t know; 
hot 1 heard him speakhgquite often.

Q—Do you know what room he wae speak­
ing in ? A—Yes; it waa Mra Irving’s 

(3—Do you know if Mrs Irving stayed

sa
t Po

as ever.

n
trial.

ifthere? A—Yes
Q—Did you see him that evening? A—Yes
Q—What time did he com# in ? A—I think 

between 7 red &
Q—Where did he stay when be oame in? 

AQ—Doyo"know'whai*imethey retired?

Q—How do yof) no* know that he did not 
come er,rly tlie n « morning ! A—Because I 
know lie was then!. . a

Q—And bow do you know! A—I heard 
him during the night. ,

Q—What were the partitions m the house, 
lath and plaster? A—-Yes.

Q—Do yon remember any occasion when 
Mrs. Irving took bim his breakfast?' A—Yes.

Q—Where was he? A—In her bedroom.
O—Was that the same occasion as that of 

bis spending the night there? A~I think so.
Q—Was that the only occasion of his 

•pending tbe night there? A—No* sir; there 
wan more than one. ... . . , . a

Q—How many times did ‘the defendant 
spend the night there! A—I don't know, sir.

Q—About how many times? A—About
twice a vyeek.

Q—Do von know »of any circumstances 
which would indicate that they had occupied 
the same bed? A—No, sir.

Q—You did not make up the bed? A—X 
did once. * .... . .

Q—And could you tell whether they oc­
cupied the same bed? A—I think they did.

, he

The Witnesses Te-day.
Capt F. F. Manley will be the first with 

called this morning. J. T. Dunn has been 
subpoened. It is said that Harold G. Smith 
will also be in court to-day, as he arrived in 
Buffalo yesterday afternoon.

the criminal work begun.

it! Executive Chairman McMillan Entertains.
Last night at tlie Reform Club Aid. Mc­

Millan, the new chairman of the Executive, 
entertained these gentlemen at dinner:
The Mayor, 

he City Clerk, 
he ASSt. Treasurer.
Id. Carlyle (8L Thu*>
“ Fleming.“ Gslbnuth.
44 Morrison.
44 Irwin.
44 Hands.

ease ls of s somewhat unusual character. It to
me'’TSAe’SSS

ay, and be also served as lieutenant In the 
Grenadiers. The action Is brought against 
G. Smith to recover damages for betraying tbe 

_ tbe plaintiff—the bettayaThetog accomplished 
circumstances of peculiar atroetty as far as tbs 
of tbeMalntlff were concerned.
Plaintiff Is a young man about 27 years of age, 
«ne time ago was married to a Miss Skelton, who 
ring with her mother *t tbe time of marriage, 
nts a young lady. 22 years old, and after an en- 
cut of six or seven months the couple were mar- 
August. 1885. Tbe plaintiff, having a fair and 

able Income able to sultably^malnuin bto wife 
only, hired and furnished a boose on Adetalde- 
snd lived on happy terms with bis wife. In 

sc, mad. a child was born. In July, 1887, the 
ktiff. for the sake of giving bis wife a holiday and 
fusutbe benefit of the child, took a cottage at 
mra. where the wife and child went to stay some 
the in 1887, tbe-plaintiff frequently visiting them. 
Ing over on the boat on Saturday and returning to 
Mas on Monday morning, 

to. tiiat time we have no knowledge of the plain- 
tvine any intimation of tbe familiarity existing 
m ms wife and tbe defendant. After thecottage 
Ikon, Harold G. Smith, wbo formerly lived In
Srtrfft ÏÏdWiS^Œ figs
runevlierc .Ikjqc 28 yean of âge. commenced visit- 

Irving during the absence of the husband, 
alt of hi. mils and hie wllce there Is evidence 10 
hut one or more acts of adultery were committed 
su these parties. Mr. Irving hating every coufi- 
la hU wife, till! man Smith takes advantage of 
ihand'e absence and of her position, sud «no­
ie hti object for which he evidently commenced

;

aey-sL
Aid. Denison. 

“ Dodds.
44 Roof.0. !j 44 Bous tea 
44 Johnstc 
44 Barton.

•w.
Aid.i

A Home for the Olil Man»
“Old ManJ* who wrote asking where there 

wae an institution in wbicli he could get a 
home by paying for it, is informed that he can 
be accommodated at St. Goorge'e Church 
Home, 10 and 12 Larch-street. It does not 
matter to what church lie belongs.

A Broken Leg-
Mr. James Thurman of No. 873 Yonge- 

street was amusing himself ou Saturday by 
sliding down hill in bis yard when he came 
into collision with a pump. He is now nurs­
ing a broken leg at the hospital. The most 
liberal accident policy is that issued by the 
Manufacturers' Accident Insurance Company.

The Ceatrt of Revision Sworn In.
The members of the Court of Revision were 

sworn in at 2 o’clock yesterday by the City 
Clerk. The court met at 3 and transacted 
some routine business.

136

As
to Mr. Phipps a* Mr. Pardee’» Successor.

From Tha Regina Leader.
Rumors are again afloat that the Ontario 

Cabinet will be reconstructed, that Mr» Mowat 
is being pressed to glvo up tiro Premier, 
and take the Dominion lendershto of 
Reform party. Mr. Fnrdee wanuTo » 
owing to ill health. Mr. Roes. Minister 01 
Education, is lalkod of as Mowafe eocoeeeor. 
It is said Mr. R. W. Phipps will hsoome Minis­
ter of Crown Lands. He would he a strong

—Nothing new under the aim I Ain't there I 
Go and see Towneon. tlie ticket writer, 11 King 
West. He ll show you there ie.

Sbannessy R Hull, photographers, M8 Y 
street. Popular prices._____________

■editored at the Hetols.
Mr. A. K Cuplesteee of London, lie. Is at the 

Queen's
Mr. A. B. Porta of New York Is st the Queen’s
Mr. A I. Crow of Philadelphia list the Queen’s
Mr. J. A. Carter of Genovs, Ohio, Is st tb* Roreta.
Mr. Colin McDougall of st. Thomas la at the Boaaln.
Mr. William Billion of London Is st the Walker.
Mr. J. B. Debts ot Thearekm I» st tbe Walker.
Mr. C. B. Bldelmsn of Detroit Is at the Walker.
Mr. J. 8. Button of Stretford Is at tbe Palmer.
Mr. William Christie of Detroit Is st tbe Palmer.
Mr. D. 0. Bobbin of Belleville la at tbe Palmer.

ividence, as far re I can see, Is oonekwlre ln se­
ing adultery. If that Is eo. tt reel, with you, 
non, to establish the amount of damages due
">w>

It to , diecult for you to learn wkere to stay 
Is in the matter of damages. Tbe happiness 

bas been blighted, hlswlfe, who was and to 
il woman, and his child art lost to bis affec-

MB. BIOELOW'B CHOSS-EXAMINATION.
Q—I euj>poae vou^though t^they doouged the

Q—When was it that he stayed there all 
night for the first time; in Julv? A—Yes.

Q—And how many times did he come? A— 
I don't know.

Q—Did you ever speak to your mistress 
about it? A-No, air; I did not.

Q—Did you speak to Mr. Irving about it?
AQ—Why did you not? A—Because I did 

not wish to; I didn’t think it was my place.
Q—Who visited there during Jyly?

Then were a number) I don’Utnuw who they 
all were. .

mbled at 1.20, Q-Jue‘ give us some of Ornâmes A—
id Mr. Osier first called ex-Ald. Richard ““
Inning. Mr. Turning’» evidence was merely “q_!'uo yon know whether that was his reel 
rmal and the evident idea of calling him name? A—I don’t think it was. 
re to prove the marriage between tlie plain- Q—Just describe him. A—He was a fajr
ff Aim Marie Louies Skelton, familiarly red rather youiig mail, with amousUelra Y 
uown in Toronto re Marie Louise Wall don^kuow where be came from, but I think
reviens to her marriage with Mr. Irving. ‘'qLix? yLu know whether be is a married 
[r. Bigelow offered some objections to Mr. mRU ©r not ? A—I don’t think be i». 
iiiùii'g’s evidence but the olgectious were Q—How often, did he come to thé house?
reri uhfd. Mr. ginning «aid he “gave A—I think only three or four times, shortly 
|i bride away* ut St. James’ Cathedral after we went to Niagara to live. I did not 
i August. 1885, when she was married to see bim in the house here m Toronto 
iifrïrving by Rev. Mr. Greene, then con- Q—How late did he stay ? A—He stayed
tatéri with at. James'. Miss Skelton was 18 verv late.
Bjif. Irving was 22 when tney were mar- _ Q—Wliat time did become? A—About 6 
Li At that time the bride's widowed in the evening.
EBjer lived at No. 96 Gerrard-street enst. Q—Wl/nt time did yon retire? A—About 9. 
Eisess was positive that they were married Q—Was he »tiil3here? A—Yes.
USdittg to the Church of England rites. Q—Whiit room were they in!, A—In the
Hi Osier—How do you know? Have you drawi 
Ci through them?
Rvitnes*—Yes, twice. [Laughter.] Wit- 
L* pvntinned that as far as he knew tlie 
tug is*o)ile lived happily together. He 
^nientioned the birth of their child.

J<Sn8s-6xuiuiuation by Mr. Bigelow, Mr. 
î ÿiiittfr said he and Mrs. Tinning had visited 
AjouW couple at their home in Adelaide- No.
Ifr but nvver went to see them at Niagara.
1er saw anything to indicate that they did

llliv*-jwpMly.
kr. Bigelow—Did you ever see any gentle-

King Dree.' Pire.
Owing to fire at our premises, 44 Oolborne- 

street, we rek the indulgence of our customers 
for a few days, when til orders will be filled 
from oar new warehouse, 81 Ohureh-itreet, 
corner of Colburns. King Bros.

Ww2o, lutvlog large meus at Ills dUpcsol.
: leisure that these mesne gave him, comes sad

___ eof that leisure and tiiese means for the par-
<rf destroying the plaintiffs happiness. I need not 
tier delay you, gentlemen, in the matter.

latches
.

X

—Send 32 to K. B. Sheppard for one year’s 
subscription to his new paper. The Toronto Sat­
urday Night, twelve pages, printed on fine 
paper, handsomely illustrated. The brightest 
paper in Carotin. The Sheppard Publishing 
Company, proprietors. No. 9 Adelaide-street 
west Toronto. .

CAM. Klrhartl Tinning the First Witness.
gis Lordship then said he erould1 adjourn 
eeourt until L16 and be cautioned the jury 
A te talk about the case to anyone during 
at recess. The court re

A-1
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What I» Seeraehnnns »
Editor World : Will you please inform me 

what meerschaum is, whether » mineral or 
otherwise, and where It is found I

Toronto. Jan. 22.
(Meerschaum, or mngnesltn is a mineral—a 

hydrous silicate ot magnesia. It is found in 
Spain and sevaral countries at the head ot the 
Mediterranean, occurring In tbe form of veine 
in serpentlno and also iu tertiary deposits. In 
Asia Minor It is found In alluvium, apparently 
tbe result ofjhe decomposition of carbonate of 
magnesia hcjongiiig to neighboring serpentine

Ie-
L. R It. Rochester, K. Fraser. Galt; W. «mythe, Montreal.

At the Albion: A. Forster, Markhsm: John Gregory, 
Tottenhsim .J. ‘ D. CavsMgh, Arthur S. Slrmnons,

York: J- Jolly, Montreal; J. McDuff, Trsfalgjr: K. 
Dickie, Dun du: G. Browning. Clifford: J, B. Cllmo. 
Stratford; A. Perldns, Galt: J. MocHsrdr * —
Crow. Wellimdi Dr. Lemon, J. B. Dillon, T 
Elliott, Guelpü; J. Staunton, Walker ton; J. 
Pinkerton; F. Sooord. Acton: F. Biebards 
llcsp». Ohhaw»; Dr. Hunter, LemonrUle;
Mount Forest; J. McArthur, Peterboro*,
Pembroke,

K)CK-Fool m
46

rhe Ihemd. ^
Eugene Marin LaMiehe, tbe dramatic anther, 

is dead at Paris.___________________
V

Fair ud fold.
rr~I Weather tor Ontario: Moderate to 
lArj/neeA meet to northwest winds; fair.Bare Chasm Ladles.

To ladies wlio wish to make a Buie money ge • lens 
way. a splendid opportunity Is «denied at McKoadrj's 
annual sale to purchsoo dfy goods and millinery goods at 

ridiculous prices, 
ere odered In wool clouds.

of? A—Yea. V-
Q—How early did yon notice this lack of 

interest? A—When I was there about s month 
or two. .

Q—Did she show a preference for male 
society? A—I don’t know.

Q—You did not know that till yoe got to 
Niagara? A—Na ""

Q—Do you know any other cause than this? 
Do you know anything else? Had the aide- 
board anything to do with it? A—Yee.

Q—You found that ont early, did you? A—

room.
ere ilie doors shut? A—Na 

When did lie next visit tbe houie? A— 
In about two weeks. He came at noon red 
staved aliont half an lioar.

Q—Did lie oonie often titer this? A—About 
three or four times.

Q—Did you ever see anything wrong? A—

wlm Is
Msiauklp Arrivals.

X

MB. 06LEB RX-EXAUNES.
At New York: Servla. bom Liverpool; Celtic,Q—Tbe nursing of the child was your ears 

from the time it wre put in your charge? A— soach corner Alice. from New York, 
reydel. from New York.Yefc

Where to Bay Haaeelural.lelag». 
—Bveryone kuewe pretty well where big bel

Q—How did Mr. Irving treat hie wife? 
What was hie conduct? A—It wee always

«- Circassian, from 
V» Halifax, arrived

good.before Mr. 
first time

Q—Now, thia was in July,
Smith ever came at ail? A—The 
wae before Mr. Smith came.

Q—Did yon eee anybody else there!

Q—He treated her well and affectionately?
A—Yea

Q—When this mre cams to the. I
Yee. :.C
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